From: Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad) [mailto:chprasad@cisco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 4:40 PM

To: Sanch Datta

Subject: Re: FatPipe Conversation

Yes please

Thanks
Chandro

On Dec 1, 2015, at 3:33 PM, Sanch Datta <sanch@fatpipeinc.com> wrote:

Chandro
| will make it work. Shall we book it?

Sanch

From: Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad) [mailto:chprasad@cisco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 4:31 PM

To: Sanch Datta

Subject: RE: FatPipe Conversation

Sanch
Sorry. Having a scheduling nightmare. Can we do 11.30 — 12.30pm on Thursday?

Thanks
Chandro

From: Sanch Datta [mailto:sanch@fatpipeinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 3:29 PM

To: Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad)

Subject: RE: FatPipe Conversation

| sent you a Webex invite for 11am PT.
Thanks

Sanch
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From: Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad) [mailto:chprasad@cisco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Sanch Datta

Subject: Re: FatPipe Conversation

Sorry Sanch. I do have a meeting at that time. Would 11 work?

Thanks
Chandro

On Dec 1, 2015, at 2:47 PM, Sanch Datta <sanch@fatpipeinc.com> wrote:

That will work great. | will send you a Webex invite shortly.
Thanks

Sanch

From: Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad) [mailto:chprasad@cisco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 3:40 PM

To: Sanch Datta

Subject: Re: FatPipe Conversation

Can we talk tomorrow at 2pm PST? Would it work for you?

Thanks
Chandro

On Dec 1, 2015, at 2:28 PM, Sanch Datta <sanch@fatpipeinc.com> wrote:

Hi Chandro

Hope you had a nice long weekend. | was hoping to connect with you
after Thanksgiving. Please let me know when is a good time this week
to catch up with you.

Regards

Sanch

From: Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad) [mailto:chprasad@cisco.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Sanch Datta; Amar Senan

Cc: Nate D'Anna (nadanna)

Subject: RE: FatPipe Conversation

Hi Sanch

Apologies for the last minute. There is a customer escalation that | need to be
on + several changes in the org and pulled into meetings all day today and
tomorrow before | head out on Saturday. Can we move this to after
thanksgiving nlease
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Apologies again

Thanks
Chandro

From: Sanch Datta [mailto:sanch@fatpipeinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 12:33 PM

To: Sanch Datta; Chandrodaya Prasad (chprasad); Amar Senan
Subject: FatPipe Conversation

When: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call

When: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-
07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time
adjustments.
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